



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 14, 2022

Alexandra Fialho
San Diego Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Via email: alexandra.fialho@sdcounty.ca.gov

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC No. 2021-00677; Miguel Rosario

Dear Ms. Fialho:

This letter is in response to referrals from your office regarding Miguel Rosario's failure to file the 2019 and 2021 Annual Statements of Economic Interests ("SEIs"). The Enforcement Division found that Mr. Rosario left the San Diego District Attorney's office in 2018 and has worked in the private industry since then.

It does not appear that the County has notified Mr. Rosario of the requirement to file a Leaving Office SEI. If they do not comply in response to the County's requests to file a Leaving Office SEI, please re-refer the matter to the Enforcement Division. If there are additional missing SEIs, please send at least two written notifications regarding those SEIs before re-referring the matter to the Enforcement Division. Please ensure that all notifications are sent to the individual's current/correct email address and/or mailing address. If you have any questions, please contact Tara Stock at (916) 322-8241 or tstock@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:ts

cc: Miguel Rosario